TABLE OF CONTENTS	PAGE
Baggage Rules, Regulations, and Charges	
Application	
Baggage Defined	
Other Articles Which May Be Handled in Baggage Service	
Dangerous Goods Must Not Be Carried in Passenger's Tagged or Carry-On Baggage	
Articles and Receptacles Prohibited or Property Carried at Owner's Risk in Baggage Service	
Prohibited Articles	
Property Carried at Owner's Risk	2.7
Limitations	
Baggage Allowances	
Liability	
Claims	2.10
Delivery of Baggage at Destination	
Baggage Under Quarantine	
Charges for Baggage of Excess Value	
Transportation of Excess Baggage	2.12
Baggage Accepted for Storage	2.12
Baggage Lockers	
Liability for Articles Checked in Terminal Parcel Check Rooms or Lockers	2.13
Unclaimed Property Checked in Terminal Parcel Check Rooms and Lockers	2.13
Personal Baggage	2.13

BAGGAGE RULES, REGULATIONS AND CHARGES

APPLICATION:

Except as otherwise specifically provided herein, the Rules, Regulations, Rates and Charges published in this Section apply to the Transportation Storage or Parcel Checking of baggage, and other articles, as specified and defined in Rule No. 19 in connection with valid transportation sold over the lines of this company.

BAGGAGE DEFINED:

- 1) All Baggage transported in Baggage Service, unless otherwise provided, must be enclosed in receptacles, such as trunks (see exception below), suitcases, back packs, duffel bags, briefcases or other container specifically authorized in this Rule, which are provided with handles, securely locked, or otherwise fastened, and made of material of sufficient strength and durability and of a quality sufficient to withstand the handling and piling incident to its transportation in Regular Baggage Service.
- 2) All Baggage transported in Baggage Service must have a "Luggage Identification Tag" attached showing the Passenger's "Destination" and "Name". The owner's name and complete permanent address should be contained inside each piece of Baggage.
- 3) Baggage may be defined as either "personal carry-on & checked" or "sample", as follows:
 - a) Personal Carry-on & Checked Baggage consists of wearing apparel, toilet articles (except liquids), and similar personal effects, which are in actual use and which are necessary and appropriate for the wear, use, comfort and convenience of the passenger, for the purpose of the journey, and which are not intended for use by other persons, nor for sale, but does not include or consist of any of the articles specifically prohibited herein. (See Page 2.6 for prohibited articles.)
 - b) Sample Baggage consists of property for the commercial (as distinguished from the personal) use of the passenger, and is restricted to catalogues, models and samples of goods, wares or merchandise, tendered by the passenger for transportation in Regular Baggage Service, for use by him in making sales or other disposition of the goods, wares or merchandise represented thereby, but does not include or consist of any articles specifically prohibited herein. (See Page 2.6 for Prohibited Articles.)

OTHER ARTICLES WHICH MAY BE HANDLED IN BAGGAGE SERVICE:

4) Except as otherwise specifically shown, Personal Carry-on Baggage may also contain, include or consist of the articles enumerated below in this Rule, if such are not intended for other persons nor for sale. Such articles may also be accepted for transportation in Regular Baggage Service, when owner is passenger presenting valid transportation.

CARRY-ON & CHECKED BAGGAGE:

PERSONAL ITEMS

Book & other Reading Material	Corkscrews	Lighters & Matches	Razors Safety/Disposable
Camcorders / Camera Equip.	Cuticle Cutters	Nail clippers & files	Scissors plastic/Metal –round tip
Cell (Mobile) Phones	Eye glass repair tools	Nursing mother supplies	Toiletries/Aerosols limited amount
Cigar Cutters	Eyelash curlers	Pagers	Toy weapons -Not realistic looking
Change of clothing	Knitting & crochet needles	Personal Data Assistant (PDA's)	Tweezers
Computers - Laptop	Knives, round bladed- butter/plastic	Plastic Cutlery	Umbrellas – After inspection

BAGGAGE RULES, REGULATIONS AND CHARGES

BAGGAGE DEFINED: (Continued)

MEDICATION and SPECIAL NEEDS

* NOTE: Greyhound recommends that passengers have all needed medication in carry-on baggage.

Braille note-taker, slate & Stylus, augmentation devices

Diabetes Related Supplies / Equipment: (Once inspected to ensure prohibited items are not concealed)

Including: Insulin & insulin loaded dispensing products; vials or box of individual vials; jet injectors; pens; infusers & preloaded syringes; an unlimited number of unused syringes, when accompanied by insulin; lancets; blood glucose meters & its test strips; insulin pumps & its supplies. Insulin in any form or dispenser must be properly marked with a professionally printed label identifying the medication or manufacturer's name or pharmaceutical label.

Nitro-glycerine pills or spray for medical use: (If properly marked with a professionally printed label identifying the medication or manufacturer's name or pharmaceutical label.

Ostomy Scissors with pointed tips with an overall total length, of 10 centimetres (4 inches) or less, are permitted when accompanied by an ostomate supply kit containing related supplies.

All prescription medication in bottles or containers with clear identifiers.

Medical Oxygen Cylinders: Up to a total of four (4) cylinders per passenger are permitted ad follows: Two (2) cylinders in the passenger compartment and two (2) cylinders in the cargo compartment as checked baggage (must have valve protection cap in place & properly packaged and protected against accidental discharge). Cylinders to be no larger then 12 centimeters (4.5 inches) in diameter & 66 centimeters (26 inches) in length. Maximum total oxygen load per motorcoach may NOT exceed 99 Lbs.

5) Except as otherwise specifically shown, Personal (Checked or Sample) Baggage may also contain, include or consist of the articles enumerated below in this Rule, if such are not intended for other persons nor for sale. Such articles may be accepted for transportation in Regular Baggage Service, subject to the limitations as to size, weight and value named herein, when owner is passenger presenting valid transportation.

CHECKED BAGGAGE or EXPRESS ONLY:

ARTICLE	FURTHER CONDITIONS OF ACCEPTANCE
Baby Carriages Baby Cribs Baby Go-Carts Baby Strollers	collapsible; when wrapped in canvas, or other strong material (paper wrapping excluded), and securely roped, strapped or tied.
Bed Rolls, Sleeping Bags, Hammocks, Kit Bags	When wrapped in canvas or other strong material (paper wrapping excluded), and securely roped, strapped or tied.
Bicycles	When in a box designed for bicycles and are subject to charges shown on Page 2.10 "TRANSPORTATION OF EXCESS, OVERWEIGHT, AND OVER-SIZED BAGGAGE."
Boxes	(wooden or metal with handles, when securely roped, strapped or tied) containing wearing apparel, carpenter's or other mechanic's tools.
Bundles	When wrapped in canvas, or other strong material (paper wrapping excluded), and securely roped, strapped or tied, containing wearing apparel.
Camp Equipment	When in trunks, or other fully enclosed receptacles.

BAGGAGE DEFINED: (Continued)

CHECKED BAGGAGE or EXPRESS ONLY: (Concl'd)

ARTICLE	FURTHER CONDITIONS OF ACCEPTANCE
Cartons	When made of corrugated board, solid fibre or other material of sufficient strength and durability, and of a quality, to withstand the handling and piling incident to its transportation is Baggage Service, and when securely roped, strapped or tied so as to provide a means of handling, containing wearing apparel.
Club or Sporting Paraphernalia	Such as golf, baseball, cricket, football, hockey, lacrosse, polo, soccer, skateboards, roller blades, when contained in trunks, or other fully enclosed receptacles.
Glass Bottles Containers	When in trunks, or other fully enclosed receptacles.
Guns or Firearms (Long Guns, Rifles, etc.)	Owner MUST travel with the firearm. Firearm must be unloaded, bolt or bolt carrier must be removed (if possible), contained in non-transparent material that cannot be broken into or opened accidentally during transport. There should be nothing on the outside of the container to indicate the contents.
Metal Cutlery	(Knives & Forks) When in trunks, or other fully enclosed receptacles.
Miner's Packs	When containing no explosives or inflammable material, and when securely roped, strapped or tied. Agents must examine the contents and be certain that no explosives or inflammable material and contained therein, if not allowed to examine will be denied travel.
Musical Instruments	(not including radios, cassette, tape deck, CD player, or combination radio-Cassette/CD/Tape-phonographs.) subject to the limitations as to shape, size and weight, musical instruments may be handled when packed in such a manner as to withstand ordinary baggage handling practices, and when enclosed in trunks, or other substantially rigid containers, provided with handles and made of a material of sufficient strength and durability, and of a quality, to withstand the handling and piling incident to transport in Regular Baggage Service.
Saddles	in bags, when securely roped, strapped or tied.
Sharp Objects	Such as (but not limited to) Box cutters, Ice axes & picks, Knives, Meat cleavers, Razors blades, Sabers, Scissors, Swords, Utility-knives, when contained in trunks, or other fully enclosed receptacles.
Skis & Ski Poles, Snowboards	When securely contained in a proper plastic or ski bag.
Tools	Such as but not limited to: Axes & Hatchets; Cattle prods; Crowbars; Drills (including cordless & portable power drills); Hammers; Saws (including cordless & portable power drills); Screwdrivers; Wrenches & Pliers.
Tool Chests	(containing tools) when entirely enclosed, and constructed of a material of sufficient strength and quality to withstand the handling and piling incident to loading, unloading and transportation in baggage service, and when securely roped, strapped, tied or locked. Tool chests must be provided with handles.
Towbars or Other Towing Equipment	(used for towing automobiles or motor trucks) when enclosed in substantial rigid containers, or when wrapped in canvas, or other strong material (paper wrapping excluded), and securely roped, strapped, or tied. (See Rules No. 22 and No 23.
Wheelchairs	See Section 3, Special Needs Persons

BAGGAGE DEFINED: (Continued)

DANGEROUS GOODS:

EXCEPT AS PROVIDED BELOW, DANGEROUS GOODS MUST NOT BE CARRIED IN PASSENGER'S TAGGED OR CARRY-ON BAGGAGE.

ARTICLE	FURTHER CONDITIONS OF ACCEPTANCE	
Alcoholic Beverages	Alcoholic beverages, carried by passengers as tagged baggage provided the net quantity of alcoholic beverage in each receptacle does not exceed 5 litres (5qt).	
Barometer (Mercurial)	As carry-on baggage only, a mercurial barometer by a representative of a government weather bureau or similar official agency. The barometer must be packed in strong outer packaging, having a sealed inner liner or a bag of strong leak proof and puncture-resistant material impervious to mercury, which will prevent the escape of mercury form the package irrespective of its position.	
Cartridges For Sporting Purposes	As tagged baggage only, securely packaged, labeled and marked in accordance with the Dangerous Goods Act Regulations (see Express Rules & Regulations).	
Dry Ice with Perishables	Dry ice when used to pack perishables in tagged baggage only, provided the package permits the release of carbon dioxide gas, and must be packaged and marked in accordance with the Dangerous Goods Act Regulations (see Express Rules & Regulations).	
Gas Cylinder for Medical Use	 a. As tagged baggage, small gaseous oxygen or air cylinders required for medical use. b. As carry-on baggage, small gaseous oxygen or air cylinders required for medical use to ensure an adequate supply for the duration of the journey. c. Small carbon dioxide gas cylinder worn by passengers for the operation of mechanical limbs. Also spare cylinder of a similar size if required to ensure an adequate supply for the duration of the journey. 	
Hair curlers (catalytic)	Catalytic hair curlers containing hydrocarbon gas, no more than one per passenger, when contained in tagged baggage only, provided that the safety cover is securely fitted over the heating element. Gas refills for such curlers are not permitted in tagged or carry-on baggage.	
Medicinal/Toilet Articles	Items as hair sprays, perfume, colognes and medicines containing alcohol carried in, or as carry-on or tagged baggage when the total net quantity carried by each passenger does not exceed 2 kg (4.4 lb) or 2 L (2qt), and the net quantity of each single article does not exceed 0.5 L (1.1 lb or 1 pt).	
Pacemakers	Surgically implanted cardiac pacemakers containing radioactive material such as plutonium batteries.	
Smoking Materials	Personal smoking materials intended for use by individual when carried on the person.	

BAGGAGE DEFINED: (Continued)

EXCEPT AS PROVIDED BELOW, DANGEROUS GOODS MUST NOT BE CARRIED IN PASSENGER'S TAGGED OR CARRY-ON BAGGAGE. (Concl'd)

Wheelchairs, Motorized (As tagged baggage)

Wheelchairs with non-spillable batteries which can be loaded in the baggage compartment, provided that the battery is securely attached to the wheelchair.

Wheelchairs with spillable batteries provided that the wheelchair can be loaded, stowed, secured and unloaded always in an upright position and that the battery is disconnected, the battery terminals are insulated to prevent accidental short circuits and the battery must be removed and the wheelchair may then be carried as tagged baggage without restriction. The removed battery must be carried in strong, rigid packaging as follows: packages must be leak-tight, impervious to battery fluid and be protected against upset by securing to pallets or securing them in cargo compartments using appropriate means of securement (other than by bracing with freight or baggage) such as by use of restraining straps, brackets or holders. Batteries must be protected against short circuits, secured upright in packaging and surrounded by compatible absorbent material sufficient to absorb their total liquid contents; and these packages must be marked "Battery, wet, with wheelchair" and be labelled with the Corrosive label and with the package orientation (This Way Up) labelled.

It is recommended that passengers make advance arrangements with each operator; also that batteries which are spillable should be fitted with spill-resistant vent caps where feasible.

NOTE: SOME ARTICLES AND SUBSTANCES NOT ACCEPTABLE BAGGAGE MAY BE CARRIED AS COURIER EXPRESS. CONSULT THE APPROPRIATE TARIFFS AND THE TRANSPORTATION OF DANGEROUS GOODS REGULATIONS.

ARTICLES AND RECEPTACLES PROHIBITED OR PROPERTY CARRIED AT OWNER'S RISK IN BAGGAGE SERVICE:

All property, which is not included within the definitions of "Personal Baggage" or "Sample Baggage", outlined herein shall be considered as "Prohibited Articles" or "Property Carried at Owner's Risk", and will not knowingly be accepted as Baggage for Transportation in baggage Service:

PROHIBITED ARTICLES:

Articles listed below are classified as "Prohibited" and will not be transported by Bus under any circumstances, that is, passengers will not be permitted to carry the items in Baggage Service or to carry them on the Bus:

Acids

Animals or Pets, including Live Poultry, Fish and Reptiles (Snakes) (See Animals; Section 1)

Articles whose dimensions exceed the Size Limitations published in this Section

Baby Carriages or Go-Carts, except as shown on Page 2.3 of this Section

Batteries containing Liquid Acids

Barrels & Crates

Explosives

Films-Flammable

Fireworks

Flammable Materials: Aerosol, Cooking fuels, Gasoline, Gases, Gas Torches, Liquid fuels, Turpentine & Paint thinner, Realistic replicas of Incendiaries

Fruit

Furniture

Guns, Loaded, Hand guns, Pistols, Revolvers and other Firearms, classified as "Concealed Weapons"

Hazardous(Dangerous) Articles, such as Ammunition, Chlorine for pools and spas, Gases, Explosives, Fertilizers (chemical)

Martial Arts/Self Defense Items such as (but not limited to):

Billy Clubs / Night sticks, Black jacks, Brass Knuckles, Kubatons, Mace / Pepper spray, Martial arts weapons, Nunchakus, Stun guns / Shocking devices / Tasers/ Throwing

Materials which have a disagreeable odor

Money

Perishable Articles

Televisions set or Picture Tubes

BAGGAGE DEFINED: (Continued)

PROPERTY CARRIED AT OWNER'S RISK:

Certain items of Property, not specifically authorized as "Baggage" in this tariff, will be accepted for transportation, but will be classified as "Property Carried at Owner's Risk". "Property Carried at Owner's Risk" will be transported entirely at the risk of the passenger or owner, and the Carrier will not be responsible for its loss or damage. Under no condition will Items of Property classified as "Prohibited Articles", as listed in Rule No. 3(a) be transported.

The total number of pieces and the combined aggregate weight of Baggage Carried in Baggage Service, and Property Carried at Owner's Risk, shall not exceed the number of pieces or the weight allowances provided in "Limitations", "Size", "Weight" and "Pieces" of the "Free Baggage Allowances" Rule in this Section.

Containers of "Property Carried at Owner's Risk", which are too large to be carried in the Parcel Racks inside the bus, may be placed in the Baggage compartment. Baggage Tags will be attached to such items.

The following are examples of property, the transportation of which is prohibited in "Baggage," but which may be transported as "Property Carried at Owner's Risk:"

The following are examples of property, the transportation of which is prohibited in "Baggage", but which may be transported as "Property Carried at Owner's Risk":

Articles of Extraordinary Value

Articles other than Baggage contained in Cartons

Articles or Baggage Contained in Paper Wrapping

Brief Cases without handles

Business Machines

Cameras

Cassette Players / CD Players / CD's / Discman's / Walkman's

Foodstuffs, only when Contained in Original Sealed Cans or

Sealed Packages

Fragile Articles **Gambling Devices**

Jewelry or Watches

Liquids Meat

Musical Instruments not authorized in Rule No. 19

Phonographs / Phonograph Records

Radios, including Transistor type

Receptacles not authorized in Rule No. 19, or

Receptacles with more than two bulging sides, or with two bulging

sides that are not opposite each other

Receptacles which are in bad order, or which lack sufficient

strength to withstand ordinary handling

Receptacles marked "Glass", "Fragile" or in any other way which

indicates that the contents are of fragile nature likely to be

damaged by ordinary handling.

Receptacles with articles attached or protruding

Recording Machines

Sewing Machines of all types

Tapes (Recording)

Transcription Machines

Tricycles

Typewriters

Valuable Papers, including Manuscripts, Irreplaceable

Publications, Documents, etc.

LIMITATIONS:

(A) SIZE: No single piece of Baggage will be accepted which exceeds 158 centimeters (62 inches) when adding the total exterior

dimensions of the length + height + width.

Any piece of baggage (except skis, ski poles and/or bicycles) of greater dimensions MUST be carried as Excess Baggage or Package Express at the current rates & charges. (See Transportation of Excess, Overweight, and Over-Sized Baggage,

Page 2.10)

(B) VALUE: Baggage for one Passenger, no piece(s) of Baggage or property will be accepted for transportation in Baggage Services that

has a declared a value of more than one thousand dollars (\$1,000.00), regardless of the number of tickets presented for

checking.

Excess, Overweight, and Over-sized baggage is limited to three-hundred dollars (\$300.00) per bag.

(C) WEIGHT: No single piece of baggage or property weighing in excess of fifty (50) pounds/ [twenty-three (23) kilograms] will be accepted

for transportation as part of the Free Baggage Allowance. Baggage up to seventy (70) pounds [thirty-two (32) kilograms] may

be accepted under the provisions of Transportation of Excess Baggage.

(D) PIECES: One (1) piece of Baggage for each Adult ticket holder & one (1) piece of Baggage for each Child ticket holder will be

accepted for Transportation in Baggage Service free of charge. One (1) additional piece of Baggage for adults will be carried in Baggage Service for a charge of \$15.00 (plus GST). Up to five (5) additional pieces of Baggage will be carried in Baggage Service for each Ticket Holder for an additional charge per piece. Maximum number of pieces is seven (7) per passenger.

(See Transportation of Excess, Overweight, and Over-Sized Baggage, Page 2.10)

(E) CARRY-ON: One (1) piece of carry-on luggage is allowed for each Ticket Holder, plus one personal item (purse, handbag, etc.). The size

of the Carry-on must not be greater than 9 inches high by 16 inches wide by 20 inches in length (23cm x 40.5 cm x 70.5cm) nor can it weigh more than 25 pounds/ (11kg). The carry-on should be placed in the overhead bins or under the passenger's

seat.

BAGGAGE ALLOWANCES:

Baggage, consisting of articles which may be handled in Baggage Service will be transported without additional charge, when not exceeding the allowable Number of Pieces, the Free Weight Allowances or the Free Value Allowances shown below:

BAGGAGE ALLOWANCES Upon Presentation of Valid Transportation			
Number of Pieces	Weight (See Note A)	Value (See Note B) On all baggage, including Baggage in Bundles, Cartons, Boxes or Packages.	
FOR EACH ADULT PASSENGER TICKET			
2 Bags 1 st Bag Free 2 nd Bag \$15 (See Note C)	50 pounds (23 kg) per bag	\$250.00	
FOR EACH CHILD PASSENGER TICKET			
1 free	50 pounds (23 kg)	\$125.00	

NOTE A: Each Ticket Holder may have up to five (5) additional pieces carried in Baggage Services at rates shown in "Transportation Of Excess, Overweight, and Over-Sized Baggage," Page 2.10.

NOTE B: No single piece of baggage shall exceed fifty (50) pounds [twenty-three (23) kilograms] in weight. For charges for Baggage of excess weight see Page 2.10, "Transportation of Excess, Overweight, and Over-Sized Baggage."

NOTE C: Bicycles accepted as baggage as a charge of \$30.00 (plus GST) in a box designed for bicycles, EXCEPT between Vancouver and Whistler charge for bicycle is \$10.00 Vancouver and Squamish charge for bicycle is \$5.00

LIABILITY:

- (A) The amount of any loss or damage for which the Carrier will be liable, shall be computed on the basis of the value of the Baggage at the place and time of acceptance.
- (B) The carrier will not be responsible for loss or damage to baggage in excess of the amounts shown below, and then only to the extent of the actual loss or damage sustained:
 - (1) The Maximum Free Value allowance, as authorized in "Baggage Allowances," on Page 2.7, in the event no Excess Value has been declared and Excess Value charges paid thereon.
 - (2) The Declared Value of any piece(s) of Baggage is greater then \$250.00 (first 2 pieces); greater than \$100.00 on Excess Baggage and upon which Excess Value charges have been paid.
- (C) The Carrier will NOT accept liability for a greater value than outlined in "Charges for Baggage of Excess Value", on Page 2.9 for Baggage carried as part of the baggage allowance for said passenger, and in no event shall the liability exceed the Actual Value of the Baggage, at the time of acceptance.
- (D) The Carrier will not assume any liability for damage, breakage and/or loss of:
 - (1) Any articles, the handling of which this Tariff specifically prohibits for transportation in Baggage Service, or
 - (2) Any articles not specifically defined and/or authorized herein as articles which may be transported in Baggage Service.
- (E) Nor for any damage or breakage caused by such articles to other Baggage belonging to the same passenger.
- (F) The Carrier will NOT accept any liability for property in the Passenger's custody.

CLAIMS:

- (A) As a condition precedent to recovery, claims for loss, damage, injury, or delay, must be filed in writing with the Carrier, within one (1) month after the delivery of the Baggage or in case of Failure to make delivery, then within one (1) month after the lapse of a reasonable time for delivery. The claimant must respond to requests regarding the claim by the carrier in a timely manner, failure to do so will result in the claim been disallowed one (1) year and one (1) day after the date the claim was first filed.
 - Legal suits for damages may be instituted against the Carrier only within a period, not to exceed One (1) year and one (1) day, from the day when notice in writing is given, by the Carrier, to the claimant that the Carrier has disallowed the claim, or any part or parts thereof, specified in the notice. Where claims are not filed or suits are not instituted thereon in accordance with the foregoing provisions, the Carrier shall not be liable, and such claims will not be paid.
- (B) The Carrier shall have a reasonable time in which to locate lost Baggage before making settlement, which will be not less than ninety (90) days from date of receipt of notice of such loss.
- (C) The Carrier shall have the full benefit of any insurance that may have been affected upon or on account of baggage, which has been damaged or lost, insofar as this shall not void the policies of contracts of insurance.

DELIVERY OF BAGGAGE AT DESTINATION:

Passengers must claim their Baggage upon arrival at their destination. Baggage should (but may not always) travel on the same bus as the passenger. Exceptions: Firearms MUST always travel with the owner.

ALL baggage destined for the United States MUST travel with the passenger to clear Customs.

BAGGAGE UNDER QUARANTINE:

Baggage under quarantine, or subject to Government Customs examination, must not be delivered to its owner until released by the proper authorities.

CHARGES FOR BAGGAGE OF EXCESS VALUE:

- A. Charges for Excess Value MUST be prepaid
- B. Collections for Excess Value will not be made for movements to any stations beyond that to which the Baggage is destined.
- C. When collection is made for Excess Value, a "busbill" will be issued.
- D. On Baggage forwarded from points where there is no Agent, Excess Value Charges may be declared and charges paid at the next station which has GCX Express Facilities.
- E. Unless a greater Value is declared by a Passenger, and Charges paid for Excess Value at time of acceptance, it shall be considered that the Value of Baggage, belonging to the Passenger, is not in excess of the Free Allowance specified in "Baggage Allowances," on Page 2.7, and Carrier will not accept liability for a greater sum in case of loss or damage.
- F. If a Passenger declares a greater value than that specified in "Baggage Allowances," on Page 2.7, a charge, shown below will be assessed, plus GCX charges.
- G. Baggage Insurance Rates (per ticket)

Declared Value	Charge	Declared Value	Charge
Up to \$250.00	Free	\$550.01 to \$650.00	\$8.00 (plus GST)
\$250.01 to \$350.00	\$2.00 (plus GST)	\$650.01 to \$750.00	\$10.00 (plus GST)
\$350.01 to \$450.00	\$4.00 (plus GST)	\$750.01 to \$850.00	\$12.00 (plus GST)
\$450.01 to \$550.00	\$6.00 (plus GST)	\$850.01 to \$1000.00	\$14.00 (plus GST)

H. Excess, Overweight or Over-sized Baggage Insurance Rates (per bag):

Declared Value	Charge
Up to \$100.00	Free
\$100.01 to \$300.00	\$3.00 (plus GST)

TRANSPORTATION OF EXCESS, OVERWEIGHT, AND OVER-SIZED BAGGAGE:

(A) NUMBER of PIECES: Each Ticket Holder may have up to five (5) additional pieces carried in Baggage Services at the following

rates: (plus GST)

\$20.00 per piece, if the destination is in Zone A; \$25.00 per piece, if the destination is in Zone B; \$30.00 per piece, if the destination is in Zone C

ZONES: Zone A = 0 - 200 miles from origin to destination.

Zone B = 201 - 800 miles from origin to destination. Zone C = 801 + miles from origin to destination.

Any pieces in excess of the afore mentioned number of pieces must be shipped in Bus Package Express Service, at the Rates and Charges and under the provisions of Express Tariffs, issued by or on behalf of the Carriers, or by other means of transportation selected by the Passenger.

(B) **EXCESS WEIGHT**: NO SINGLE PIECE OF BAGGAGE TO EXCEED SEVENTY (70) POUNDS [THIRTY-TWO (32) KILOGRAMS] IN WEIGHT.

Any piece(s) of Baggage presented for Transportation and the weight of which is in excess of fifty (50) pounds [twenty-three (23) kilograms] but does NOT exceed seventy (70) pounds [thirty-two (32) kilograms] may be carried in Baggage Service at the rates & up to maximum number of pieces as outlined above. Any additional pieces of excess weight must be transported in Bus Package Express Service, at the Rates and Charges and under the provisions of Express Tariffs, issued by or on behalf of the Carriers, or by other means of transportation selected by the Passenger.

(C) SIZE:

Any piece of baggage (except skis, ski poles and/or bicycles) of greater dimensions in size than listed in "Limitations," on Page 2.7, MUST be carried as Excess Baggage at the rates & up to the maximum number of pieces as outlined above. Any additional pieces must be transported in Package Express at the current rates & charges.

NOTE: Bicycles accepted as baggage at a charge of \$30.00 (plus GST) and in a box designed for bicycles, EXCEPT between

Vancouver and Whistler charge for bicycle is \$10.00 Vancouver and Squamish charge for bicycle is \$5.00

BAGGAGE MAY BE ACCEPTED FOR STORAGE AT TERMINALS EQUIPPED WITH PARCEL CHECK ROOMS SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING RULES, REGULATIONS AND CHARGES:

(A) THE FOLLOWING ARTICLES ARE PROHIBITED FROM STORAGE IN PARCEL CHECK ROOMS:

Acids or similar property

Dogs, Cats, Birds or other live animals

Explosives or other inflammable articles

Money, Jewellery and Precious Stones

Negotiable or other valuable papers

Property of a dangerous character, etc.

Materials having a disagreeable odor

- (B) Articles of a bulky nature such as trunks, tool chests, Baby Carriages will be accepted if sufficient space is available only.
- (C) Baggage may be accepted for storage at locations equipped with parcel check rooms are subject to conditions outlined in this Section.

BAGGAGE LOCKERS:

Baggage may be accepted for storage at locations equipped with baggage locker facilities at rates and conditions as posted on lockers and subject to conditions outlined in Rules No. 31 and No 32.

LIABILITY FOR ARTICLES CHECKED IN TERMINAL PARCEL CHECK ROOMS OR LOCKERS:

The Company shall not be liable for more than twenty-five dollars (\$25.00) in respect to loss or damage to any one package including contents, or any article not contained in a package, whether such loss or damage be occasioned through negligence of the Company, its agents, or employees, or otherwise; and further there shall be no liability whatever upon the Company in respect to any such loss or damage howsoever caused unless application for delivery of such package or article be made within six (6) months after date of deposit.

UNCLAIMED PROPERTY CHECKED IN TERMINAL PARCEL CHECK ROOMS AND LOCKERS:

Baggage or property remaining unclaimed for thirty-one (31) days after storage charges have commenced, will be forwarded to Carrier's unclaimed property warehouse, and if same remains unclaimed for a period of sixty (60) days it may be sold at public auction.

PERSONAL BAGGAGE:

All Personal Baggage transported in Express Service must be PREPAID.